Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Cenotaph

From: Mike Chapman

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:18:09 PM

To: Kim Ramsay <kramsay@easthants.ca>

Cc: Royal Canadian Legion Shubenacadie Br 111 <08-111@legion.ca>
Subject: Cenotaph

Kim and council members

I’ve been doing a lot of thinking lately. The arguments that were raised at the council meeting by the Shubenacadie
community presenters were valid arguments especially one in particular. What will happen to the cenotaph if the
Legion closes? It is true that we have been having financial issues for the past few years. We are not growing and
our income has not been meeting our monthly expenses. The money we have will only last 3 to 4 years baring any
unexpected expenses. Although it looks great where it is now, if we have to sell the legion the new owners may not
want the cenotaph on their property. What happens then? It is for this reason | believe it should be moved back to
its original location.

Mike Chapman

President

Shubenacadie Legion Br111
Sent from my iPad
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